
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: July 27, 2021, City Council Special Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 1 

City of Palmer, Alaska 
 Special City Council Meeting 

July 27, 2021, at 5:00 PM 
City Council Chambers 

231 W. Evergreen Avenue, Palmer 
www.palmerak.org 

AGENDA 

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

E. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

F. NEW BUSINESS
1. City Clerk Interview Process Discussion
2. City Clerk Interviews

a. Vanessa Mutchnik
b. Glenda Worsham
c. Deana Smith

G. EXECUTIVE SESSION
1. Subjects That Tend to Prejudice the Reputation and Character of Any Person – City Clerk Candidates

(Note: All City Clerk candidates may be discussed during the executive session. Personnel action
regarding the City Clerk Candidates may be taken following the executive session)

H. RECORD OF ITEMS PLACED ON THE TABLE

I. COUNCIL COMMENTS

J. ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Edna B. DeVries 
Deputy Mayor Sabrena Combs 
Council Member Julie Berberich 
Council Member Richard W. Best 
Council Member Steve Carrington 
Council Member Brian Daniels 
Council Member Jill Valerius 

City Attorney Michael Gatti 
City Manager John Moosey 

..............................................................................Page 3

...................................................................................................Page 5
....................................................................................................Page 23

..........................................................................................................Page 41

Page 1 of 56

http://www.palmerak.org/


Page 2 of 56



Application Review Instructions 

Please adhere to the following when reviewing applications: 

• Do not contact the candidate, references, or any mutual contacts to obtain
information on the candidate.

• Do not search online for information regarding the candidate (i.e. Facebook,
LinkedIn, or any type of internet search).

• Do not make any notes regarding a candidate prior to the interview, all notes
are subject to release.

Interview Questions will be provided prior to the interviews. 

Page 3 of 56



Page 4 of 56



City of Palmer 

City Clerk Requisition 

July 2021 

Minimum Qualifications as outlined in the job description: 

Minimum requirement: Bachelor’s Degree in business administration or public 
administration, or equivalent combination of experience and training displaying at least 
five years of high level administrative or management experience, preferably in municipal 
government. 

Ability to acquire Notary Commission within sixty days of employment. 

Must have or obtain a valid Alaska driver’s license within sixty days of employment. 

 Certified Municipal Clerk (CMC) designation from the International Institute of
Municipal Clerks (IIMC) is preferred.

Applicant:  Vanessa Mutchnik 

Education: Bachelor’s Political Science 

Experience as a City Clerk: Yes 

Previous experience in municipal government: Yes 

CMC Certification: Yes 

NOTES: Master Municipal Clerk Certification 

Page 5 of 56



Vanessa Mutchnik Mutchnik, MMC 
 

  
 
 
June 14, 2021 
 
City of Palmer 
Human Resources Department 
231 W. Evergreen Avenue 
Palmer, AK 99645 
 
Attention: City Clerk Position 
 
Dear Hiring Manager,  
 
Please accept this letter and resume as notice to you of my interest in the position for City Clerk 
Position for the City of Palmer.  I am confident that upon review of my educational and professional 
achievements, you will find my credentials well-suited for this position.   
 
As indicated on my resume, I have worked as a municipal clerk for over the past 16 years.  I started in 
local government in January 2004 as the Assistant to the Town Manager/Deputy Clerk for Town of 
South Palm Beach.  I was promoted to Town Clerk a year later.  In this position, I not only handled the 
clerk duties but was also in charge of the human resource and finance department.  I quickly learned 
the art of multitasking.  I stayed in this position until January of 2008, when I was offered the Town 
Clerk position in the Town of Juno Beach.  In the Town of Juno Beach, I handled all day-to-day 
functions, as well as the front desk department, website, and coordinator for the monthly special Town 
events.  After 10 years with the Town of Juno Beach, I was offered the position of Town Clerk/Human 
Resources Manager with the Town of Jupiter Island.  My organization and multi-tasking skills were 
able to shine in this position.  I not only handled all the human resources responsibilities for the 100 
Town employees but served at the Town Clerk.  I was in this position for almost 3 years.      
 
Not reflected on my resume are the following additional qualifications that I would bring to this 
position: 
 

 Ability to relate well with others 
 Enthusiasm and initiative 
 Knowledge of community dynamics 
 Strong analytical skills 
 Broad generalist background 
 Concern for performance and accountability  
 Strong customer service orientation 

 
I am anxious to discuss my qualifications with you in greater detail and look forward to hearing back 
from you regarding this opportunity.  Thank you for your consideration.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
Vanessa M. Mutchnik  
Vanessa M. Mutchnik, MMC 

Page 6 of 56



VANESSA M. MUTCHNIK 
 

 
 

 
Administrative Director with over 16 years experience in municipal government management.  Dedicated civil 
servant with the ability to multi-task and handle several projects at once.  I have a strong desire to civil service 
and working in local municipal government.        
 
WORK EXPERIENCE: 
 
Town Clerk/Human Resources Manager  
Town of Jupiter Island, Florida 03/2018 – 12/2020 
 Streamlined employee recruitment for the Town by hiring and retaining over 50 employees within 2 years of 

employment and facilitated their enrollment by overseeing all background checks, drug screenings and 
credit checks.   

 Administered and guided employee benefits (medical, dental, vision, 401K and 457 plans, short- and long-
term disability), worker’s compensation claims, FMLA request, short- and long-term disability claims and 
Town policies and procedures.   

 Worked closely with the Town’s Labor Attorney on the development of the Town’s Statements of 
Understanding and COVID Statement of Understanding in regards to the COVID-19 CARES ACT.   

 Managed the Town’s property and liability insurance conducting yearly review and renewals, resulting in a 
10% reduction in the insurance premium.      

 Performed the statutory duties of Town Clerk pursuant the Town Charter by certifying and attesting all 
Town documents, kept the “Town Seal”, completed public records request, coordinated records retention, 
legal notification and bid openings, in accordance with Florida State law.   

 Oversaw the day-to-day functions of the Town Clerk’s office and the 14 Town Boards and Commissions by 
preparing dockets, attending all meetings, transcribing minutes, drafting resolutions, ordinances and 
proclamation and researching agenda items.   

 Served as the Election Supervisor for the Town, facilitating the Town’s municipal election, certifying the 
results, and swearing in new elected officials.    

 
Town Clerk  
Town of Juno Beach, Florida 01/2008 – 03/2018 
 Oversaw the day-to-day functions of the Town Clerk’s office by supervising both the executive secretary 

and front desk receptionist, prepared and attended all Council and Board meetings, transcribed the minutes, 
drafted resolutions and ordinance for the Town Council to approve, attested all Town documents, 
maintained an accurate up-to-date filling system, managed the Town’s records department, prepared the 
yearly budget for my department, facilitated the ethics training for elected officials and facilitated all public 
records request in accordance with Florida state law.     

 Served as the Town’s Elections Supervisor for 8 municipal elections by preparing and providing the 
necessary documentation for residents to run for an open position and ensured that the candidates and the 
Town were in compliance the State of Florida Election Code.     

 Maintained relationships with Local and State Representatives as well as County Commissioners and other 
Municipal Representatives, including communication between the Town Council, their constituents, and 
various media outlets.  

 Facilitated in the development of the Town website, making it easier for the public to access information 
and managed the social media for the Town, ensuring the Town’s social media pages were up-to-date and 
informed the public with accurate important information.   

 Public Information Officer (PIO) for the Town under the National Incident Management Systems (NIMS) 
during a national disaster.   

Page 7 of 56



 Coordinated the yearly community events for the Town by contacting vendors, applying for permits and 
effectively advertising the event.   

 Implemented the “Juno Beach Contact Program”, a welfare check service for residents of Juno Beach.    
 
Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager  
Town of South Palm Beach, Florida 01/2004 – 01/2008 
 Responsible for all the Town human resources functions, including hiring, training and supervising of 

administrative support staff as well as performed all the accounts payable duties and the bi-weekly payroll.   
 Oversaw the day-to-day functions of the Town Clerk’s office by maintaining an accurate up-to-date filing 

system, drafted resolutions and ordinances, prepared and attended all Town Council and Board meetings, 
transcribed minutes, certified and attested all Town documents, facilitated public records request and was 
the records retention coordinator for the Town as well as the Town’s Election Supervisor.   

 Supervised Building Department by assisting with permit applications and business occupational licenses 
and assisted with the Finance Department, working closely with the Town Manager to prepare yearly 
budget, making sure all departments were fiscally equipped to operate at the highest efficiency.       

 Point of contact person between the elected Town Council Members, their constituents and various media 
outlets.  

 
EDUCATION:  
 
Florida State University, Tallahassee, FL 
Master of Science in Applied American Politics, 2003 

 
Florida State University, Tallahassee, FL 
Bachelor Degree in Political Science, 2002 
 
CERTIFICATIONS:  

 Master Municipal Clerk, February 2013 
 Certified Municipal Clerk, September 2010 
 
TECHNOLOGY SUMMARY: 
 MS Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Publisher) 
 Laserfiche Records Management,  
 Optiview Records Management 
 BS&A Software 
 
PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS: 
 International Institute of Municipal Clerks, 
 Florida Association of City Clerks 
 Palm Beach County Municipal Clerks Association 

Page 8 of 56



References  

  
 

 

 
  

 
 

 
  

 
 

 

Page 9 of 56



Page 10 of 56



Page 11 of 56



Page 12 of 56



Page 13 of 56



Page 14 of 56



Page 15 of 56



April 24, 2019 
 
Martin County Board of County Commissioners 
2401 SE Monterey Road 
Stuart, FL 34996 
 
To Board of County Commissioners: 
 
At the April 18th Town of Jupiter Island Commission Meeting, the Commission 
unanimously voted to appoint myself to represent and speak on behalf of the Town in 
regards to the proposed Harmony Ranch Plan Application.  The Town is opposed to this 
application and the reasons for our opposition are the following.    
 

 The proposed plan amendments would be internally inconsistent with multiple 
Elements of the Comprehensive Plan, including the Coastal Management, CIP, 
Recreation and Intergovernmental Coordination Elements because the 
amendments ignore the need for the County to provide additional parking for public 
lands to facilitate beach access.   The internal inconsistencies created by the 
proposed plan amendments also has a potentially adverse fiscal impact upon 
Martin County taxpayers because they can only be resolved by the expenditure of 
substantial tax dollars to provide the necessary facilities to expand beach access 
for those who would reside in Harmony.  

 
 Intergovernmental Coordination – Several objectives in the Intergovernmental 

Coordination Element address the impacts from future land use changes and their 
impacts upon other communities.  Objective 3.1.E and its implementing policies 
require the County to coordinate the timing, location, capacity, and delivery of 
public facilities to ensure that all levels of service are met.    Parking for beach 
access in the County is currently deficient and consequently, increased parking is 
necessary to meet the level of service for parking.  Objective 3.1.F mandates that 
the County continue its intergovernmental process to ensure it give “full 
consideration” to the impacts of development resulting from the implementation of 
the Comp Plan (or it this case Plan Amendments) on other governmental agencies. 
 

 Recreation Element – Objective 7.1.A, Policies 7.1.A.7 and 7.1.B.7  - this objective 
and implementing policies require the County to identify funding for purchasing 
more beachfront for public access; to reevaluate every five years the County’s 
ability to maintain its beach access level of service in light of projected population 
growth; to balance the environmental needs and constraints of each beach 
property against the need for public access; and to continue acquiring and 
developing water recreation sites with public access.  The Recreation Element 
anticipates that the County will need to commit increased funding to meet beach 
access needs of new growth such as Harmony Ranch. 
 

 Coastal Management Element – Objective 8.F.1 – this objective requires the 
County to acquire and maintain sufficient beach access areas to meet the 

Page 16 of 56



projected public need.  The increased population that will result from the approval 
of the amendments to accommodate the Harmony Ranch project at greater 
densities will accelerate the need for the County to acquire sufficient land to 
expand beach access to meet the needs of the increased population. 
 

 Capital Improvements Element – Goal 14.1 – this goal directs the County to 
provide adequate public facilities concurrent with, or prior to development, to 
achieve and maintain levels of service.  To fulfil this goal, it would be incumbent 
upon the County to amend its Capital Improvement Element concurrent with the 
amendments to provide adequate parking to facilitate beach access. 
 

 Capital Improvements Element – Objective 14.1.A, Policies 14.1.A.1(2), 14.1.A.3, 
and 14.1.A.6 – this objective and its implementing policies direct the County to 
include within its Capital Improvement Plan funds to expand beach access to its 
ocean beach and beach facilities by establishing a level of service for parking 
spaces at beach facilities.  The level of service is 9 parking spaces per 1,000 
population.  The Town understands that there is a current deficiency of parking 
spaces to meet this public demand.  Given this deficiency, policies require the 
County to eliminate current deficiencies and expand parking to meet the needs of 
any expected population increase. 
 

 The Harmony amendments propose significant increases in the land uses and 
densities for the 2,659 acres, increasing the number of potential dwellings from 
129 units to 2,670 units.  The proposed amendments require expansion of the 
primary and secondary urban service districts west of Hobe Sound.  The proposed 
amendments would establish a dangerous precedent and create a domino effect 
by opening up land between US 1 and I-95, which now has very low density to 
urban services.  The fiscal impact to Martin County taxpayers is potentially 
enormous. 

 

 The Harmony amendments propose that water and sewer utility service will be 
provided by Martin County Utilities.  However, Harmony lies outside of and has 
never been within the Martin County Utilities service territory, negating compliance 
with this important element of an amendment application.  Instead, Harmony lies 
within the Town’s SMRU water and wastewater service territory. 

 

 The Town and Martin County did enter into a Joint Planning Agreement for parts 
of southern Martin County, which included planning for utility services, but 
Harmony is not within the planning territory encompassed by the Joint Planning 
Agreement.  Martin County Utilities would need the consent of SMRU to encroach 
upon SMRU’s utility service territory and an amendment to the Joint Planning 
Agreement, neither of which is provided for in the Harmony amendment 
application. 

 

Page 17 of 56



 Further, as Harmony lies outside the Martin County utility service area and outside 
the urban services boundary, Martin County Utilities has not planned for nor 
constructed utility facilities to serve Harmony.  Assuming Martin County Utilities 
obtained SMRU’s consent, the County’s would have to divert utility facilities 
planned for service to customers inside the current Martin County urban service 
boundary to Harmony, which would adversely impact Martin County’s existing and 
future customers within the urban service boundary. 
 

The Harmony Ranch Plan Application will be discussed at your upcoming April 24th Board 
of County Commissioners Meeting.  The Town Commission request that each of you 
oppose this application for the reasons I stated in the above.  Our Town staff is very willing 
to meet with Martin County staffers to come to a reasonable solution, but as it stands 
now, we cannot vote in favor of this proposed application.   

 

Respectfully,  

 

 

Page 18 of 56



 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:   Mayor Whitney D. Pidot 
  Commissioner Maura Collins 
  Commissioner Peter H. Conze, Jr. 
  Commissioner Barry Hall 
  Commissioner Penny Townsend 
   
FROM:  Gene A. Rauth, Town Manager  
 
DATE:  May 7, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: May 14, 2018 Meetings of the Town Commission and Beach Protection District 
     
 

TOWN COMMISSION MEETING 
 
 
Agenda Item 1: Swearing in New Commissioner 
 
Judge Steven Levin will swear in Penny Townsend as Commissioner.      
 
Agenda Item 2: Appointment of Vice Mayor 
 
The Town Commission will appoint a new Vice Mayor.   
 
Agenda Item 3:   Mayor’s Comments 
 
This is where Mayor Whitney Pidot may make any comments or announcements, as well as recapping the May 11, 
2018 “Coffee and Tea with the Mayor” held at Town Hall.  This is also where the Town Commission and the 
public will be introduced to a few new employees to the Town.  In addition, Captain Steve Graff will be recognized 
for his service, as a Town representative, on the Treasure Coast Local Emergency Planning Committee (TC LEPC) 
and a presentation will be made by Joanne Walczak, Southeast Regional Administrator for the Florida Coastal 
Office of the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, regarding the destruction of coral reefs.    
 
 
Agenda Item 4:  Consent Agenda 
 
Included in Category A of the Consent Agenda for your review and consideration are the Minutes of the April 18, 
2018 Town Commission Meeting and Special Town Commission Meeting. We are also requesting approval for the 
disposition of surplus items (fixed assets/inventory) owned by the Town/SMRU.  Only one motion for approval of 
Category A of the Consent Agenda is needed.  Included in Category B for your information are other materials that 
require no action. 
 
(Note: Any Commissioner wishing to remove an item from the Consent Agenda can do so by requesting the item be 
removed to the beginning of the Regular Agenda.)  
 
 
Agenda Item 5: Meeting Dates 
 
Please bring your calendars. This is where we will confirm the meeting dates for June and July.   

Page 19 of 56



Town Commission Memorandum 
May 7, 2018 
Page 2  
 

  

 
- May 14, 2018 – Town Commission/ Beach Protection District Meetings – 9:00 a.m. 
- May 14, 2018 – South Martin Regional Utility Board Meeting – 12:30 p.m.  
- June Town Commission/ Beach Protection District Meetings – TBD 
- July Town Commission/ Beach Protection District Meetings – TBD 
- July South Martin Regional Utility Board Meeting –- TBD 

 
 
Agenda Item 6: Ordinance No. 368, First Reading, Codification of the Town’s Lighting Guidelines 
 
Wayne Bergman will represent to you Ordinance No. 368 again for First Reading. This ordinance has been revised 
to reflect comments made by the Commission at the past few meetings.  The ordinance is ready for consideration 
again on First Reading. A motion will be needed to approve Ordinance No. 368 on first reading.  
 
 
Agenda Item 7: Public Safety Update    
  
Chief Bob Garlo will give an update on the Public Safety Department.   
 
 
Agenda Item 8: Public Works Report 
 
a. North Beach Road Update 
 Stuart Trent will give an update on the North Beach Road. 
 
b. South Beach Road Repaving Project 

Stuart Trent will give an update on the South Beach Road Repaving Project.  
 
c. Yard Waste and Bulk Debris Purchase Authorization 

Stuart Trent will be requesting a Purchase Order for Coastal Waste Inc. for yard waste and debris recycling 
services for the Town.  Staff researched several options and found Coastal Waste Inc. to be the most cost 
effective.  Mr. Trent will be requesting a Purchase Order in the amount of $51,000.  A motion will be 
needed to approve this Purchase Order.   
  

d. Mancil’s Tractor Service – South Trail Inclusion 
At the last Commission Meeting, the Town Commission approved Mancil’s Tractor Service, Inc. for 
paving services on Links Road.  All cross streets between Links Road and Gomez Road were slated for 
resurfacing this summer with the exception of South Trail.  Stuart Trent will be requesting approval of a 
change order with Mancil’s Tractor Service, Inc. to include South Trail.  This inclusion of additional work 
will bring the approved project cost to $67,595, which reflects a 10% contingency amount for unanticipated 
conditions that may arise during construction.  A motion will be needed to approve this change order.     

 
  

Agenda Item 9: Board and Committee Appointments – Beautification Committee and Impact Review 
Committee 

 
Wayne Bergman will present staff ‘s recommended appointments to fill the one vacancy on the Beautification 
Committee and the one vacancy on the Impact Review Committee.       
   
  
       

Page 20 of 56



Town Commission Memorandum 
May 7, 2018 
Page 3  
 

  

 
Agenda Item 10: 47 North Beach Road – Street Light Request 
  
The Town Commission will discuss the request made by a Chris Smith for street lights.   
       
Agenda Item 11: Finance Report – April 2018 
 
This is where Michael Ventura will present the April 2018 financial report. 
 
 
Agenda Item 12: Other Items 
 
This is where a Commissioner can bring up any other items of interest for consideration.  
 
 

 
BEACH PROTECTION DISTRICT MEETING 
 

Agenda Item 1: Minutes of the Beach Protection District Meeting  
 
The Minutes of the April 18, 2018 Beach Protection District Meeting are in your agenda package for review and 
consideration. If acceptable, a motion will be needed for approval of Category A of the Consent Agenda.  Category 
B materials are for information only and no action is needed.  
 
 
Agenda Item 2: Beach Status  
 
This is where John Duchock will bring you up to date on the beach conditions. 
 
  
Agenda Item 3: 2018/2019 Beach Nourishment Project 
 
John Duchock will discuss the 2018/2019 Beach Nourishment Project.  Mr. Duchock will answer any question that 
the Town Commission and residents may have regarding this project.   
 
 
Agenda Item 4: Other Items  
 
Other Beach Protection District topics may be brought up here.  
 
  

Page 21 of 56



Page 22 of 56



City of Palmer 

City Clerk Requisition 

July 2021 

 
Minimum Qualifications as outlined in the job description: 

Minimum requirement: Bachelor’s Degree in business administration or public 
administration, or equivalent combination of experience and training displaying at least 
five years of high level administrative or management experience, preferably in municipal 
government. 

Ability to acquire Notary Commission within sixty days of employment. 

Must have or obtain a valid Alaska driver’s license within sixty days of employment. 

 

 Certified Municipal Clerk (CMC) designation from the International Institute of 
Municipal Clerks (IIMC) is preferred. 

 

Applicant:  Glenda Worsham 

Education: Bachelor’s Business Administration 

Experience as a City Clerk: Yes 

Previous experience in municipal government: Yes 

CMC Certification: Yes 

 

NOTES: N/A 

 

 

 

Page 23 of 56



Page 24 of 56



Page 25 of 56



Page 26 of 56



Page 27 of 56



Page 28 of 56



Page 29 of 56



Page 30 of 56



��������	
��	��������
	������	���	���	���
	��	�������	 ����		 	�������	
��	�������	��	��
���	���	��	 �������
	����
��	!
	���	���
	��	�������	 ����		 	"���#�	
��	��������	
��	��	���	�������	$�������%	�����	������	���	����������&�	����	������������	 ��	 	'������	
��	�!��	��	������	���	���������	��� �����	��	����	(�!	����	��	�������	�������!���  ������������	 ��)��		 	*���#�	
��	��������	
��	��	���	�������	$�������%	�����	�+�����	 ��	 	,�������	
��	����	!���	����������	��	�����	��	����-�	!
	�	������	����
���	 ����		 	.�������	
��	!���	 ���� ���	��	�	�����������	������	���	���	����	
�����	 ����		 	/������0#���1&2	2345�	21�1676�1	�81�45#9�1#4�	��:	5606�26	#	����!
	������	���	��������������	#	�������	��	������	��	���	���
	��	������	�������-	��	�
	��� �����	�������
����%	�������	!
	�������	��� �����	����%	������%	����	���������	��	���������%��	����	���	 ������	��	!�	���	!���	��	�
	�������-�;	#�	��������%	#	�-���	����	��
�����������	����������������	��	��������	���	��
	��������	��-��-���	��	���� �������������������	��	��������	��	��	����	����	�����������	��
	���$�����
	��	����	������� ������������	���	����
����	��
	��
	!�	 ���������	(������ �����	���	������������ ���-�	����	����
����	��	��� ������	��	�	�����	����;	#	����!
	�������<�	��
	�����%��-���<�����%	��	-�����������	�����
%	�� �����-	��
	 ������	��	������	����
��%	���������	��	���	���
	��	������	��	��
	�������<��	�����	� ���-	��	!�����	��	���	���
%	��
���	���	�����������%	��	��
	������	��$������%	��� �	��
	!�	��������	��	�
	 ���� ���	��$������ ������	���	���	���
	�������	���	��� �	#	�����;	#	�������<�	 ������	���	����������
���	��	-���	��	���	���
	��	������	��
	���	���	����
����	�� ����	��	��������������	������-	����	��%	�� �����-%	!��	���	�������	��%	(�!	��� �������%	��-������������%	����
����	�� ����%	�������� �	��������%	��� ������
	�� ����%	��
�������%	�������� �	�� ����%	������%	��	�����	�� ������	��������	��	�
	��� �����	�������	��	� ����	����
����	����	���	����
��%	�� �����-	�� ����	��������	��	���-	����� ����	�����	 ���� ���	!
	��	��	!�����	��	���	����
��	��	��	���	���������	��	�������
��;	#	����	�������<�	���	�������	��	�����������	���	�������	�� ����	 �� �����-	�
��� �������	������
%	������-	�� ����%	���	 �������	��	 ����	� �����;	#	��$����	����	���������	���	��-���<������	 �������	����
	��	�������-	�����������	��	���	���
%	�� �����-�������-	���	�����������-	��	����������%	 �=�������%	��� �����%	��	�����	������� ��;	#����!
	�������	���	������%	����
���%	��-���<������%	-�����������	��������%	��	��
	����������
	�������-	�����������	��	���	���
	��	������	��	���	�-����%	���	�������	���	���
	��������%	���	���� ����%	����
���%	�������
�%	���	�-����	����	���	���!����
%	 �����%	�������% �����	��	� ����%	����-��%	 ����%	��	 ����������	���	��
	����-�%	����	��	��(��
%�� �����-	!��	���	�������	��%	����-�	��	�
	���������%	 ���� ���%	!�������	���������%	������ 
%	��� �	��
	�����	��	�	������	��	���	��� ������	��	���	�����������	�!������	!
	����� �����	��	���	���
	��	������	��	��
	�����	� ���-	��	!�����	��	���	���
;	#	����!
	�-�����	��!���	��	��
	������	���-	��	����-���
	������-	����	��
	!�	��$�����	��	�	 ��������	������
����	��	 ��������	����
����	���	����������	����	�������	��	��!���	��	�� �������-	�����-	���	 �����	��	�
	����
����	��
	������	��	��� ������
	� ����%	�	��	����� �����-	��� ���-�;	#	����������	����	����	��� �����	��	���	���	��	���	��������	��	!�	� ����� �	���	����
����	��	 ��������	����
����;	#	����������	����	�  �����-	��
Page 31 of 56



����������������	
�	�	��������������	���������������
�	�	�
������������
���������������	
�������
���	�
�������	������	��	��
�	����
��������	�	��
����������	����	�
�����	�������������	���	�
���������	
����������������
����
�������
�����
��������
������������������
�������������
�	
��
���
������	�	����������������������	����������
���	�
�	��	
������	������	�������	������������ � !��� �"#$ %������������������&����������������	���
�����'�(�	������	�������	
����������������������������
��
�����	���
������������	��
���	��	
�������������������
����������������������������	����������
����������
���(�	������	�������
����&�����	&������������ � !��� �)*++,-.-/01,�2*-3045/36#$ 7�����������
��������������������������������	
��������������������	���8��	��
���	��	
	&���9:;<����������������
�'� � !��� �=#$ 7�������������>�������8�7������	
�>�	
�����	
	����	�
����?���	�����	
	����	�
�@A���	����
������	
��	�
�����&���	�
����
�����	
	
�'� � !��� �B#$ 7��������������������	���9C<����������	������������	
	����	��������
�����
��&���	�
��'� � !��� �D#$ �������������
������E���	�	���F�
	�	����E�����9EFE<�����������
���
��	�
����
�	�������F�
	�	����E�����9��FE<'� � !��� �G#$ ��������������������	
���H������E���		�
��	�����������������������	��	
�	&���9:;<���������������
�'� � !��� �I#$ 7��������������������	���9C<�����������
�����
���&���	�
����	�������
	�	��������
��
�'� � !��� �

Page 32 of 56



Page 33 of 56



Page 34 of 56



Page 35 of 56



Page 36 of 56



Page 37 of 56



Page 38 of 56



Page 39 of 56



Page 40 of 56



City of Palmer 

City Clerk Requisition 

July 2021 

Minimum Qualifications as outlined in the job description: 

Minimum requirement: Bachelor’s Degree in business administration or public 
administration, or equivalent combination of experience and training displaying at least 
five years of high level administrative or management experience, preferably in municipal 
government. 

Ability to acquire Notary Commission within sixty days of employment. 

Must have or obtain a valid Alaska driver’s license within sixty days of employment. 

 Certified Municipal Clerk (CMC) designation from the International Institute of
Municipal Clerks (IIMC) is preferred.

Applicant:  Deana Smith 

Education: High School Diploma/GED 

Experience as a City Clerk: Yes 

Previous experience in municipal government: Yes 

CMC Certification: Yes 

NOTES: N/A 

Page 41 of 56



Deana Smith 

 

  

 

 

 

July 6, 2021 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Please accept my resume for the position of City Clerk for the City of Palmer. I think my 
educational background along with my years of experience in Municipal Government, make me 
an excellent candidate for this position.  

As you will see from my resume, I have almost 24 years in the field of Municipal Government. 
My resume also shows that I have been consistently rewarded for my hard work with promotions 
and increased responsibilities. These rewards are a direct result of my commitment to personal 
and professional excellence. 

I look forward to hearing from you to further discuss employment opportunities with the City of 
Palmer. 

Thank you for your time and consideration. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Deana Smith 

 

 

 

Page 42 of 56



Deana Smith 

 
 

  
 

Experience: 

City of Post- City Manager 

10/12 – Present 

Oversees day-to-day administration of city services. Reports to the city council. Serve residents 
by ensuring that city services are running smoothly and efficiently. The council appointed me to 
serve as both city secretary and city manager. A city secretary was hired in 2018. 

 Delegate tasks. 
 Oversee projects. 
 Create and manage budgets. 
 Bridge gaps in political disputes. 
 Hire and fire department heads. 
 Represent the city 

City of Post – City Secretary 

01/05 – 04/18  

Provide executive level staff support to the City Council; coordinate agenda items; 
attend meetings; record minutes of meetings; ensure meetings comply with mandated 
requirements. Payroll, accounts receivable, accounts payable, general ledger. 

City of Post – City Clerk 

07/97 – 01/05 

Deposits, Balance money in drawer/vault, posting utilities, data entry, customer service, prepare 
daily reports 

 

Skills and Organizations: 

Adobe 

10- key 

Microsoft Word 

Communication 

Problem Solving 

Leadership 

Page 43 of 56



Certified Office Specialist 

Texas Municipal Clerk Certification and Member 

Texas Assessor Collector 

Member of Government Financial Officers of Texas 

References: 

 

 

 

I am reliable, hard-working, and ambitious. I am a team player and know communication is key. 
I am a people person. I also enjoy a challenge. 

 

Page 44 of 56



Page 45 of 56



Page 46 of 56



��������	
�������������	����������	
��
���	�����������	����������������
����������������������� ��� ����������	
�������	�����	����������������
����	��	������ 	�������	������	
�����	��������	��	����	�!� ��"��� �#�������	
�������������	����������	
��
���	����������$������� ��� �%���&�����	
����������������������	���'����	����(��������	���������	���!� ��)	�� �*���&�����	
�������	��������	������������	��������������������������!� ��"��� �+����,,-�.�)/�0�0123)�0/�/454)/��6/&23�7�/�2)��)8�34-4�04���������������������������	�����	������	������	����	������	�����.����	��,�������������(��	�������������	���	�����	�����������������������������������	���	������
����	�������������	��	������������
�������	��������	������������	�����'�	����(�9����������	������(�������������������	�����������������	��	��	���	���������������������(��(����	�����	�����������������	��	��	���	�����	����	���������	�����	���������
�����������	���
������	��������	���	������	������������������	�������� 
��������	���	�����������������(����	������	������������	���������������������9�����������
��	��:���������	��	�(���:���	���	��(	�����������������������
���(������
������	���	���������	������	��������	�����.����	��,������	�������
��	��:������	�������(�	���������	������.�������������������	�����	��������������������
�����������������������������	��������������	��
���������	���	������.�����	���	���	�����������������9����
��	��:���
�����������	��������	�����	�(�����	�����.����	��,����������������������	���������	������������	��	��������(��������������
���(���
���	�����������	�� 	����������	�����(����	�����	�������	���������	��������	��������������������������������	�������	���������������������	�������	����	��	������	�
���������������	�������������	���	��	�'�	�����
�������	�������������������	���������
���(����	�������������	���
(�������	�	�������	��
��������	��	���������	����������	����	����������	��	��	���������	���9�����	��
��	��:�������������	�����	�����	�����������������	����	�������(�����
����	�������	����������(����	�����������������	������������	�9������
��������������	������	�(���:���	���		��������
���������	�����(����	�����	���	�����.���������
���(���	���(����������������(�	��
�����	����	;�	�'������
���	���	��	��������������9�����������������������	�������	�����	�(���:���	���(	��������������������	������	�������������	�����(����	�����	���	�����.����	��,������	������(��������������������.����	�,����������	�������������	��������	�����������(������	���������������������������������
��	������	�������(����	���	���	�������	���	����������(����	�	���� 
�������
���(��
���	�����������	������(���	�������
����	���������������
�������������	�������������������������������
���	����������	
���	���������	�����	��	�����������	�����	����	�����.����	��,������	���������	�������(�	���������	������.���9�����������(����	�
������	���������
����
(�	������(����������(����������������
����������	�����	��	�����	������	���	����
�������	����������
�����������������
����	�
������	�
�������(��
���(������	
���	���������	������������
����������������������	���
���	��������
���(�������(�9���
���������������������������	�����	���������	������������	������	��������	������	������	���	����
�������	�����9���
�����������������	����(��	�����������������������
�����	������������
��������	�����	��	������	���������	�
�����������	�
�������	���	���������������������������6909�����:������
�	��������������������(����
��	��:���	���	��	�'��������6909������	���
��������
������������������	�����	�����	�������	
�������	����(����	��������������	���	�
����������
������	�
�������	���������������������	�����
�����������9� ��"��� �
Page 47 of 56



��������	
��	������	��������	��	
���	�����	�����	����	�������	��
	�������	������������	��	��������������	�����	�
	��	��������	�����	��	���	��	
����	���	�����	������	�	
���	��������	��	������	�����
��� 	����	�������	���	��	������	������	��!�� 	 "�#��		 	$%&&'()(*+,'	-%(.+/0*.1���2�	
��	�������
	����	��	���	
��	����	�	�����	�	3��	��	"�����	������4�	�������	��������
	5678	��
�	��	�����
����	 "�#��		 	9���2�	
��	����	�	:�������4�	2�!���	��	:�������	"�����������	��	;�����	"�����������	<=�>�������	����������	��	����������	���	������!�	 "�#��		 	?���2�	
��	����	�	����	����	5@8	
����	��	��!�	�����	������������	��	����!���������������	 "�#��		 	A���"��	
��	�������
	�	B�������	C��������	B����	5BCB8	����	��	D����������	D�����	��C��������	B�����	5DDCB8�	 "�E�		 	F���"��	
��	����	�	�����	�	E���
	B���������	���	��	3��	��	"�����	�����	���
	5678��
�	��	�����
����	 "�#��		 	G���2�	
��	����	�	����	����	5@8	
����	��	����!����	����������	���	�	���������!���������	 "�#��		 	

Page 48 of 56



Personal References 

 

 

  

 

  

  

 

   

  

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

Page 49 of 56



January 11, 2016 

 

 

Warden Stephen McAdams 

MTC - Giles Dalby Unit 

805 N Ave F 

Post, Texas 79356 

 

RE: Use of Garza County Post Municipal Airport for Training Exercises 

Warden, 

 

As the City's Airport Sponsor, I hereby give permission to use airport property for training 

exercises conducted by the training division of the Giles Dalby Correctional Facility. As you 

know this airport is a local general use facility, however, we do occasionally have transient 

pilots use our airport. Keeping that in mind, I would caution all who may use the facility to 

be aware of possible aircraft traffic and be sensitive to the need for a safe area when 

incoming pilots are attempting to land, or when aircraft are preparing for departure. 

I know that the professionals at MTC will be good stewards of the facility and we here at 

the City of Post are very pleased to be able to assist in any way with the furtherance of your 

training initiatives. 

If you have any questions, or if I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 

 or by email at  

 

Respectfully, 

 

 

 

Deana Smith 

City Manager 

 

Page 50 of 56



Page 51 of 56



Page 52 of 56



Page 53 of 56



Page 54 of 56



Page 55 of 56



Page 56 of 56


	Agenda Special
	Application Review Instructions
	Vanessa Mutchnik Packet
	Glenda Worsham Packet
	Deana Smith Packet



